From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms,
SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms,
SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Thursday, December 19, 2024 01:26PM
Subject: SCR-NFR Reschedule T.NO. 05952 NTSK-SMVB TOD SPL J.C.O- 19.12.2024 -REG

> &I A XAd South Central Railway

PRIEEAUI D) Headquarters office,
tlﬁa%:f MMl Transportation branch,
Y eR1ETG Secunderabad
U No.T.454/Re-scheduling / NFR Gl Date: 19.12.2024
DRM/BZA
CCM/PM, CCM/PS,
Dy CCM/PM/SC
CPRO/SCR, CELE, CEE/OP
CPTMs/NFR, ER, SER, ECOR, SR, SWR.

faoT Sub: Reschedule T.NO. 05952 NTSK-SMVB TOD SPL J.C.O- 19.12.2024 -REG
&+ Ref: CPTM/NER Lr. No. CNL/PUNC/39/12/2024(.)f&Ai® Date: 19.12.2024.

*khk*%

With reference to the above, CPTM/ NFR has advised has advised for Re-scheduling the following train in
view of late running of link train.

TRAIN NO SCHEDULE DEPARTURE RESCHEDULE TIME
05952 18.45 HRS OF 04.30 HRS OF
NTSK-SMVB TOD SPL 19.12.2024 EX - NTSK 20.12.2024 EX-NTSK

Wide publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice Boards and announcements
through PA system at stations en-route for the benefit of travelling public.

Please note and notify all concerned.

(XTSI XY Raja Narsu)
qIw/F STM/Chg

/qIET /AT / CPTM/SCR



